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NORTHWEST FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 
 

Northwest Florida Water Management District 
Attn: Procurement Officer 
81 Water Management Drive Havana, FL 33333 

Request for Proposal (ITB) No.: ITB 26B-002 
  ADDENDUM NUMBER: 1 

DATE: January 28, 2026 

Project Title: 2026 Sand Pine and Hardwood Eradication Services 
 

 

This ADDENDUM NO. 1 is issued for ITB 26B-002 – 2026 Sand Pine and Hardwood 
Eradication Services ITB, to provide answers to questions received during the inquiry period. 
Listed below are the questions received , as well as District responses to the questions submitted. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
Question 1.  Is there an engineers estimated contract amount for this invitation/What is the 

proposed budget for the job?   

Answer: The District does not have an engineer’s contract amount for this invitation.  The 
District has a total budget of $120,000 allocated for eradication projects during the 
District’s October 1, 2025, through September 30, 2026, Fiscal year.    

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Question 2:  Will the District maps through Avenza or Google Earth be provided to 

awarded parties?  Are there GPS locations for each access point for the units? 
Are there locked gates at any of the units?  Do any of the units require special 
access?  

 
Answer:  Georeferenced pdf maps have been posted to the District procurement website at 

https://nwfwater.com/georeferenced-maps-for-itb-26b-002/. Access to each of the 
units is provided through District access roads and service roads which are open to 
the public.  The only gated unit is Unit 1, which is located at Elinor Klapp Phipps 
Park in Leon County.  For access to this unit, please contact Regional Lands 
Supervisor Coakley Tayley at (850) 272-2737.   

________________________________________        
Question 3:  To confirm, material cut is not required to be removed from the project site  
  and disposed of and can be left in place as long as it meets with section 8 of the 
  specifications?  
Answer: Please refer to Part 2 “Scope or Work” beginning on page 11 of the ITB.  Please 

note that Unit 1 (1 Acre) will require the contractor to “remove all pines and 
hardwood from the work area and place them inside the adjacent wood line on the 
west side of the dam.”  All other units will not require removal of sand pine and 

https://nwfwater.com/georeferenced-maps-for-itb-26b-002/
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hardwoods from the unit as long as they meet the “Work Technical Specifications 
(1-10)” within the Scope of Work.   

             

Question 4:   What is the time allowed to complete the work? 

Answer: Please refer to “Section 5 – Time of Performance” (page 3) of the Draft Agreement 
included at the end of the ITB.   

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Question 5: What is the Billing/Invoicing Schedule?  

Answer:  Please refer to “Section 4 – Compensation” (page 3) of the Draft Agreement 
included at the end of the ITB.   

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Question 6: Is there an average estimated diameter of the stems/trees to be cut? 

Answer:  There is not an average diameter of the stems/trees to be cut provided by the 
District.  The District provides a table of the average stem count per acre as well as 
representative photographs of each unit.  Trees to be cut range from seedlings to 
mature trees with varying diameters.  The Contractor is strongly encouraged to visit 
each of the units to field verify the work to be completed before submitting a bid.    

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Question 7: When was the last time these areas were maintained?   

Answer: The units were prepared for plating utilizing either herbicide treatment or a site prep 
burn between 1-7 years ago.  The identified sand pine and hardwood eradication 
will typically be the first stand maintenance activity for the identified stands 
following site prep for planting as described above.   

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Question 8: According to the Scope of Work “Wheeled or tracked equipment shall not be 

used to conduct the work”. Would this include carts to transport personnel 
and materials to the site?  

Answer: No.  Vehicles or carts used to transport personnel to the individual units are 
permitted on District service roads adjacent to the stands to the extent feasible 
around each stand.  Please see individual unit maps showing adjacent service roads.  
The restriction regarding wheeled or tracked equipment is only intended to prohibit 
tracked equipment from entering the unit to prevent damage to the planted trees.   

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Question 9:  Is there a scheduled date for an official site visit?  If not are we permitted to 

visit the sites on our own to conduct an inspection? 
 
Answer: There will not be a mandatory pre-bid meeting for this ITB.  Interested bidders 

are encouraged to visit the units at their convenience prior to bidding on the ITB.    
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____________________________________________________________________________ 
Question 10: Has this work been done before? And If so, when? Can you please provide the 

bid results for year 2025 eradication services? 
 
Answer: The District conducts sand pine and hardwood eradication services each year.  

The Bid Tabulation and Individual Bid Forms are Provided below for ITB 25B-
004 – 2025 Sand Pine and Hardwood Eradication Services.   
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